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.From: 

RELEASE IN PART 
85,B7(F),86 

-86 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 4:27 AM 87(F) 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

To: 

Cc: NEA-Jqrdan·DL 
Subject: RE: Amman: Please review, CT product for SA CFO - CTPF FYl 7 

Thanks. 

SBU 
· This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

Fron1 I 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 6:15 PM 
To: 
Cc:~N=EA~-~Jo-m~a-n~-D~L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-' 

Subject: RE: Amman: Please review, CT product for SACFO - CTPF FY17 

Great; thank you! They are asking for input by COB today, but I think 008 tomorrow is fine. 

SBU 

86 
87(F) 
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This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From:! l(Amman) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 10:50 AM 
To:I 
cc:~N=EA~-~Jo-r~da-n~-D=L-.-----.--------------------~ 

Subject: RE: Amman: Please review, er product for SACFO - CTPF FY17 

SBU 
! 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

Fron! f 
sent':weanesaar,-Mayn;-2b16 2:43 PM 
To:I 
cc:~N~EA~-~Jo-ro~a-n~-D=L-------------------------~ 

Subject: RE: Amman: Please review, er product for SACFO - CTPF FY17 

I 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

\ 

From: (Amman) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 7:25 AM 
To:I 
Cc:'"NcA-=JOraan-Dc------------------------~ 

Subject: RE: Amman: Please review, er product for SACFO - CTPF FY17 
~ 

Thanksl.__ _ __, 

·2 

86 
87(F) 

86 
87(F) 

86 
87(F) 

85 

85 

86 
87(F) 

86 
87(F) 

85 
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SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From I · I 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 11:35 PM 
To: 
Cc:~N~E~A-~J-oro~a-n--o=L~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~---' 

Subject: Amman: Please review, er product for SACFO - CTPF FY17 

Office of Levant Affairs (NEA/LEV) I U.S. Department of Slate 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

3 
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86 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, May 12, 2016 9:43 AM 
86 
87(F) 

Cc: 
Subject: 

NEA-Jordan-OL 
~R~E~:A~m-m-a-n7in-p-ut~-1C~T--pr-o~du-c~t7fo-r~S~A~CF~O..--~CT~P~F~F~Y~l7~__J 

Perfect. Thanks! 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

~~~1:. 111ursaay, l"ldY i:z, zoJ6 9: 16 AM . 
To: _ ~ · Cc: r--------------~-~NEA-Jordan-DL 

Subject: Amman inp t-C I proaucnOYSACFO - c I PF F~ 

H~I-~ 

RELEASE IN PART 
B5,B6,B7(F) 

Please see below for Amb. Wells- cleared edits to the Jordan portion of the SACFO product. Thanks. 

Senior Jordan Desk Officer 
BB: 

From: (Amman) I @state.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 4:27 AM · 
Toi I I (Amman); (Amman);! KAmman) 
Cc: NEA-Jordan-DL ~--~ 
Subject: RE: Amman: Please review, CT product for SACFO - CTPF FY17 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-09834 Doc No. C06133806 Date: 04/28/2017 
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85 

Thanks. 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

( 

/ 

2 
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